
 

Technical Advisory Committee 
 

Voting Members: Chris Dahl, Matt Gallager, Ken Harwood, Charlie Handy, 
Jarrod Holter, Jim Krueger, Paula Silha, Joe Langeberg, Christina Peterson, Erika Shepard, 

Loren Schwier, Andrea Trane, Ian Turner, Voni Vegar, Bill Waller, Kurt Wayne 
Non-voting Members: Jason Nordberg, Evan Gross, Matthew Sorensen, Joshua Pearson, Francis Schelfhout 

La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area 
 

Bob Gollnik, Executive Director  Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner 
  Erin Duffer, Transportation Planner 

La Crosse County Administrative Center 
212 6th Street North  Room 2300  La Crosse, WI 54601 

    
 

DATE: OCTOBER 30, 2023 
FROM:  ERIN DUFFER, TRANSPORTATION PLANNER 
TO: TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 8, 2023, TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
The meeting of the La Crosse Area Planning Committee TAC will be held on Wednesday November 8, 2023, at 2:30 
p.m. in person in Room 1107 and as a virtual meeting. If you cannot attend in person, please use the information 
provided below to join the Teams meeting. 
 

AGENDA 

1. Approval of minutes of the September 13, 2023, meeting. 

2. Recommendation to approve amending the 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 

3. Recommendation to approve the 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) document and list.  

4. Village of West Salem 2022-2027 STP-Urban re-allocation of funds request.  

5. Update on STP-Urban 2023 solicitation.  

6. Update on NHS Map and Functional Classification.  

7. January 2024 agenda items: 

• STP-Urban Applications review/ranking. 
 

8. Other business; Adjourn; Next meeting to be announced. 
 
Public Access: Any person may access the meeting utilizing the following options. 
 
MEETING ACCESS/MONITORING INSTRUCTIONS: 
Option 1: Use the link below to join the TEAMS meeting on your desktop/laptop/phone to stream audio, video 
or both.  If you do not have TEAMS on your desktop/laptop/phone, after you activate the link “Click here to 
join the meeting” you will have to follow several prompts to join the meeting. 
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 229 675 299 594  Passcode: ABfmYe  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 262-683-8845,,130665329#   United States, Kenosha  
Phone Conference ID: 130 665 329#    Find a local number | Reset PIN  
 
If you need assistance participating in this meeting, please contact Erin Duffer at 608.785.5597 or at 
eduffer@lacrossecounty.org at least one week in advance of the meeting. 

https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/draft-2024-2027-lapc-tip-document.pdf?sfvrsn=396c3716_2
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGEyZWViMTctOTlmYy00NmU2LWExYjUtZTFlODY1ZGFhYTYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2290642ce5-3c11-4728-aa2d-fc5917738a93%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224718ace4-c5cb-4b7b-9548-9173bdc64383%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+12626838845,,130665329#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/7e602ef0-a9a5-48bc-97f5-21be8edd3050?id=130665329
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
mailto:eduffer@lacrossecounty.org


 

Page 1 of 2 

La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area 
 

Peter Fletcher, Director  Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner 
Erin Duffer, Transportation Planner 

La Crosse County Administrative Center 
212 6th St N  Room 2300  La Crosse, WI 54601-2300 

PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Minutes of Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, September 13, 2023 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee held at 2:30 pm on Wednesday, September 13, 
2023, in room 1107 of the La Crosse County Administrative Center and by Microsoft Teams. 
 
Members Present/On Call: Voting: Stephanie Sward for Matt Gallager, Ken Harwood, Charlie Handy, Kevin 
Schubert for Jarrod Holter, Jim Krueger, Paula Silha, Kurt Wayne, Christina Peterson, Keith Back for Joe 
Langeberg.  Non-voting: Francis Schelfhout, WisDOT; Matthew Sorenson, WisDOT; Jason Nordberg, WI FHWA.  
 
Members Excused: Loren Schwier, Ian Turner, Erika Shepard. Guests and Staff: Peter Fletcher, Jackie 
Eastwood, Erin Duffer, and Kathleen Stewart. 
 
Erin Duffer called the meeting at 2:31pm.  
 
1) Approval of minutes of the July 12, 2023, Meeting: 

Charlie Handy motioned to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2023, meeting; Jim Krueger seconded. All 
were in favor. 

 
2) Recommendation to approve amending the 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP): 

Stephanie Sward motioned to recommend to the Policy Board to approve amending the 2023-2026 
Transportation Improvement Program; Kurt Wayne seconded. All were in favor. 

 
3) Adjusted Urban Area Boundary (AUB) for the 2020 Census update: 

Erin Duffer presented to the board the draft AUB Map and provided an overview of the process.  The map has 
been prepared in coordination with WisDOT and MnDOT. 
  
Charlie Handy motioned to recommend to the Policy Board to approve the Adjusted Urban Area Boundary; 
Jim Krueger seconded. All were in favor. 

 
4) Wisconsin STP-Urban, Rural, Local and TAP solicitation update: 

Erin Duffer provided an overview of funding programs and deadlines. Wisconsin STP-Urban and TAP 
application deadlines are October 27, 2023. STP-U applications will be ranked by the TAC a future meeting 
and TAP application will be ranked by the CTAT. The funding allocated to the LAPC for the STP-U program is 
not known at this time. A question was asked regarding the projects needing to be ranked by the MPO prior to 
the application submittal deadline. It was clarified that the information was inaccurate on the WisDOT website 
regarding MPO ranking prior to the application deadline. 
 

5) Local Road Improvement (LRIP) Pilot update and discussion: 
Erin Duffer provided an overview of the Wisconsin DOT LRIP program. It was discussed that the LAPC will 
explore providing technical assistance to dues paying member local units of government in future LRIP 
solicitations.  
  

6) November 2023 agenda items: 
• 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) 
• STP-Urban Application rankings 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 
7) Other updates and information items: 

• NGB Ports annual meeting in La Crosse October 5, 2023, from 9:00 a.m.-3:30 p.m. 
• BIL funding opportunities – Feel free to contact for information on programs. 

 
 

Kevin Schubert motioned to adjourn at 3:06 p.m., Charlie Handy seconded. All were in favor. 



2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
November 15, 2023

Project 
Number

State ID 
Number

Sponsoring 
Agency Project Description Project Type Exp. 

Type Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Source of 
Funds

PE
ROW NHPP
Const
Total
PE 138.0 34.5 172.5 Design Continued

ROW TAP
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total 138.0 34.5 172.5

Non Infr.
ROW ER
Infr.
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const 6,625.7 736.2 7,361.9 Construction Continued

Total 6,625.7 736.2 7,361.9
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const 418.1 46.5 464.6
Total 418.1 46.5 464.6
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const NHPP
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const NHPP
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW 27.5 27.5 NHPP
Const HSIP
Total 27.5 27.5
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const (BOND)
Total
PE 129.5 129.5 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const (BOND)
Total 129.5 129.5
PE 1,440.5 1,440.5 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const (BOND)
Total 1,440.5 1,440.5
PE 1,145.0 1,145.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const (BOND)
Total 1,145.0 1,145.0
PE 1,192.5 1,192.5 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW MAJORS
Const (BOND)
Total 1,192.5 1,192.5
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const 500.3 125.1 625.4 Construction Continued
Total 500.3 125.1 625.4
PE

ROW 13.0 13.0 HSIP
Const 1,285.8 464.6 261.4 2,011.8 Construction Continued NHPP

Total 1,285.8 477.6 261.4 2,024.8 ITS
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const 2,016.0 504.0 2,520.0 Construction Continued
Total 2,016.0 504.0 2,520.0
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued 80.8 130.0 16.4 227.2 6,693.0 1,673.3 8,366.3

Total 80.8 130.0 16.4 227.2 6,693.0 1,673.3 8,366.3
PE

ROW HSIP
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued NHPP
Total
PE 2,000.0 2,000.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const

Total 2,000.0 2,000.0
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const 3,904.9 976.2 4,881.1 Construction Continued
Total 3,904.9 976.2 4,881.1
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW HSIP
Const 569.3 63.3 632.6 Construction Continued
Total 569.3 63.3 632.6
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW ROW Continued 48.4 48.4 ROW Continued ROW Continued STBG
Const 6,400.9 2,065.5 51.7 8,518.1 Construction Continued

Total 48.4 48.4 6,400.9 2,065.5 51.7 8,518.1
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW 10.1 10.1 ROW Continued NHPP
Const
Total 10.1 10.1
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 9,877.0 2,469.3 12,346.3
Total 9,877.0 2,469.3 12,346.3

7575-01-06, 
26, 66, 76, 
3700-10-64

243-23-022 5221-09-00 State of 
Wisconsin

STH 35, La Crosse - Trempealeau (USH 14/61 to USH 53), 
Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design 
Obligated in 2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021

Re Constr

243-23-023 1630-09-01 State of 
Wisconsin

USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (STH 35 to IH 90), 
Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design 
Obligated in 2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021

Re Constr

243-23-020 7575-09-01 State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16, La Crosse - Sparta (USH 53 to STH 35), 
Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design 
anticipated in 2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021

Re Constr

243-23-021 7575-09-02 State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16, La Crosse - Sparta (STH 35 to IH 90), includes 
WIS 157 from WIS 16 to IH 90, Preliminary 

Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design anticipated in 
2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021

Re Constr

243-19-017 7575-01-35, 65

7140-00-02, 82243-19-035

7570-05-00, 70

243-19-034

243-23-011   
243-24-011  
243-25-011   
243-26-011

State of 
Wisconsin / 
Minnesota

SW Region/District 6 Emergency Repair Project Group - 
See Grouped Project Listing on LaCrosseCounty.org/MPO

243-19-022

7575-01-01

243-11-024

243-22-018 1630-03-03, 
25, 73, 75

State of 
Wisconsin

243-11-028

State of 
Wisconsin243-20-031

State of 
Wisconsin

State of 
Wisconsin

243-20-028

243-13-015

243-22-021

243-14-026

Sys Pres

Re Constr

1630-03-04, 74 State of 
Wisconsin

USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (STH 157 to Holmen Dr), 
Pavement Replacement, Design Obligated in 2022, 

Construction Anticipated in 2030 (Advanceable to 2027)
Sys Pres

State of 
Wisconsin

Sys Pres

243-22-019

Sys Pres

Re Const 

1641-02-02, 
22, 42, 43, 53, 
54, 70, 72, 80, 
82, 3700-10-79

7575-07-03, 
23, 73, 83

USH 53, City of La Crosse, Fourth Street (Cass Street to 
2nd Street), Pavement Replacement, Design under TIP 

#243-22-021, Construction Anticipated in 2032-2033

1640-01-05, 75

State of 
Wisconsin

USH 14, La Crosse - Westby (Marion Road to Garner 
Place), Mill & Overlay, Design obligated 2020, Construction 

scheduled for 2024-2025

5163-07-02, 
20, 24, 42, 52, 

53, 72, 77

5250-06-73, 75 State of 
Wisconsin

USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (Old Hwy 93 to Black 
River), Resurface, Design Obligated in 2022, Real Estate 

Anticipated in 2026, Construction Anticipated in 2028

1630-09-00 State of 
Wisconsin

USH 14, City of La Crosse, South Avenue; Green Bay St. to 
Ward Ave., Reconstruct the roadway and improve the 

intersections, including traffic signal rehab at Green Bay St.  
Design obligated 2013, ROW in 2019-2023, Construction 

Obligated in 2022-2023

USH 53, USH 14/61 - IH 90 (PE thru Environmental 
Document/Study - Includes USH 14/61, USH 53, WIS 16, 

WIS 35), Reconstruct, Design obligated 2022, Construction 
TIP #'s: 243-20-016, 243-20-028

5200-03-33, 63

Other

243-23-005   
243-24-005  
243-25-005   
243-26-005

243-23-010   
243-24-010  
243-25-010   
243-26-010

2026 (x$1000)2025 (x$1000)2024 (x$1000)

State of 
Wisconsin / 
Minnesota

Various 
Municipalities

2023 (x$1000)

Br Rehab

SW Region/District 6 Transportation Alternatives Program 
Project Group - See Grouped Project Listing on 

LaCrosseCounty.org/MPO

243-20-016 5250-06-72, 74

243-19-020

Sys Pres

Sys Pres / Br 
Repl1070-04-34, 64 State of 

Wisconsin

IH 90, Black River Bridges, Round Lake Bridges, Bainbridge 
Ped Bridge, Concrete Overlays B-32-34, 35, 46, 47 and 

Bridge Rehabilitation B-32-73. Design Obligated in 2019, 
Construction Obligated in 2024, Construction in 2025

1074-00-31, 61 State of 
Wisconsin

IH 90 (West Salem to Sparta) Concrete Bridge Overlays of 
CTH C (B-32-57). Design Obligated in 2022, Construction 

Obligation Anticipated in 2026, Construction in 2027
243-20-027

Sys Pres
USH 53, City of La Crosse, Third Street (Cass Street to 2nd 
Street), Pavement Replacement, Design under TIP #243-22-

021, Construction Anticipated in 2032-2033

State of 
Wisconsin

Sys Pres

Br Repl

STH 16, La Crosse – Sparta (Losey Blvd to South Kinney 
Coulee Rd). Pavement Repair, Mill & Overlay and Signal 

Replacement, Design Obligated in 2019, Real Estate 
Anticipated in 2024 and Construction Anticipated in 2025-

2027

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16 (La Crosse to Sparta), CTH M Intersection 
(Monotubes and Left-Turn Lanes), Design Obligated in 

2020, Construction Anticipated in 2024

ER

SW Region/District 6 Bridge Maintenance Project Group - 
See Grouped Project Listing on LaCrosseCounty.org/MPO

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 35, La Crosse – Trempealeau (Black River Bridges B-
32-016 and B-32-018). Replacement, Design Obligated in 

2019 and Construction in 2026-2027

Sys Pres

BR Repl

Sys Pres

Sys Pres

Re Const

State of 
Wisconsin

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16, La Crosse – Sparta (Veterans Park to CTH M). 
Pavement Replacement, Design Obligated in 2022, Real 

Estate Anticipated in 2025 and Construction Anticipated in 
2027-2028

Sys Pres

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16, Gillette St. to STH 157. Bridge and Approach 
Reconstruction, Preliminary Design Obligated in 2013, Final 
Design after Env. Doc. under TIP: 243-23-021, Project ID: 

7575-09-02

Sys Pres

STH 16, (La Crosse Street, City of La Crosse), Oakland St. 
to Losey Blvd., Patch and overlay, Design obligated 2011. 

Construction in 2022-2023

USH 14, Cameron Ave & Cass St Structures B-32-202 & -
300, Paint and Repair. Design Obligated in 2019, 

Construction Anticipated 2024

STH 35, La Crosse County Line to Garner Place, 
Reconstruct STH 35 / USH 14/61 Intersection.  Design 

obligated in 2014. North half (-77) -ROW 2020, Construction 
2021-2022. South half (-72) -ROW 2020, Construction 

2025/2026 (Advanceable to 2024)

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 16, Medary Overpass Structures B-32-111 & 115, 
Concrete Overlay, Paint, Repair. Design Obligated in 2019, 

Construction Anticipated in 2025

243-20-029

243-22-034 7570-05-06, 
26, 76



2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
November 15, 2023

Project 
Number

State ID 
Number

Sponsoring 
Agency Project Description Project Type Exp. 

Type Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Source of 
Funds

2026 (x$1000)2025 (x$1000)2024 (x$1000)2023 (x$1000)

PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
ROW NHPP
Const
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 3,747.9 937.0 39.6 4,724.5
Total 3,747.9 937.0 39.6 4,724.5
PE Design Continued

ROW ROW Continued STBG
Const 3,298.4 762.5 4,060.9 Construction Continued

Total 3,298.4 762.5 4,060.9
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW NHPP
Const
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW LF
Const
Total
PE

ROW STBG
Const 734.8 89.0 823.8 Construction Continued
Total 734.8 89.0 823.8
PE 43.1 4.8 47.9 Design Continued Design Continued

ROW HSIP
Const 274.4 30.5 304.9
Total 43.1 4.8 47.9 274.4 30.5 304.9
PE Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 2,346.6 667.6 3,014.2 Construction Continued
Total 2,346.6 667.6 3,014.2
PE 58.3 58.3

ROW STBG
Const 2,436.3 609.1 3,045.4
Total 58.3 58.3 2,436.3 609.1 3,045.4
PE

ROW STBG
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
PE Design Continued

ROW HSIP
Const 338.6 218.1 556.7 Construction Continued
Total 338.6 218.1 556.7
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 349.0 87.3 436.3 Construction Continued
Total 349.0 87.3 436.3
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 751.6 187.9 939.5 Construction Continued
Total 751.6 187.9 939.5
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 2,216.0 1,242.2 3,458.2 Construction Continued
Total 2,216.0 1,242.2 3,458.2
PE 39.3 39.3 Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 810.5 801.6 1,612.1 Construction Continued
Total 39.3 39.3 810.5 801.6 1,612.1
PE 52.1 52.1 Design Continued Design Continued

ROW LF
Const
Total 52.1 52.1
PE 81.0 81.0 Design Continued Design Continued

ROW LF
Const
Total 81.0 81.0
PE 39.3 39.3 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 1,726.0 1,591.7 3,317.7
Total 39.3 39.3 1,726.0 1,591.7 3,317.7
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW ROW Continued ROW Continued HSIP
Const
Total
PE

ROW HSIP
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
PE

ROW HSIP
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 451.4 112.8 564.2 Construction Continued
Total 451.4 112.8 564.2
PE Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 131.9 216.6 348.5 Construction Continued

Total 131.9 216.6 348.5
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW STBG
Const 308.1 79.4 387.5 Construction Continued
Total 308.1 79.4 387.5
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const LF
Total
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 948.5 238.2 1,186.7 Construction Continued STBG
Total 948.5 238.2 1,186.7
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 1,036.0 260.1 1,296.1 STBG
Total 1,036.0 260.1 1,296.1
PE 14.1 14.1 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const LF

City of La 
Crosse

Monitor Street, Rose Street to Lang Drive, Reconstruct, 
Design Obligated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in 2026

CTH M, Town of Barre - Town of Bangor (Russian Coulee 
Crk Bridge B-32-0239, Bridge Replacement of B-32-14, 

Design Obligated in 2019. Construction Anticipated in 2025
Br Repl

243-23-033 5991-07-80, 81 City of La 
Crosse

Losey Boulevard, Main Street Intersection, Left Turn 
Lanes/Monotubes, Design Anticipated in 2024, Construction 

is currently not scheduled
Sys Pres

243-23-034 5991-07-82, 83 City of La 
Crosse

Losey Boulevard, Mormon Coulee Road to Ward Avenue, 
Reconstruct, Design Anticipated in 2024, Construction is not 

currently scheduled
Reconstr

Reconstr

1630-03-00, 80

243-23-024 5991-07-77, 
78, 79

City of La 
Crosse

Green Bay Street, 22nd Street South to Losey Blvd, 
Reconstruct, Design Obligated in 2023, Construction 

Anticipated in 2024-2025
Reconstr

243-23-025 5991-07-67, 
68, 69

CTH OT, STH 35 - CTH SN, Pavement Replacement, 
Design Obligated in 2023, with Construction Anticipated in 

2026

City of 
Onalaska

Br Repl

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 108 - West Salem - Melrose, Old 16 Road to North 
County Line, Pavement Replacement, (except Stan Olson 

Rd to L Pfaff Rd) includes Bridge Rehab B-32-0181. Design 
Obligated in 2019, Real Estate Obligated in 2021, 

Construction Anticipated in 2023-2024

243-21-002

243-20-030 5120-05-04, 74

243-23-012 5078-00-30, 60 La Crosse 
County

CTH FO, CTH F - CTH OA (Construct Wider Paved 
Shoulders), Highway Safety Project, Design Obligated in 

2023, with Construction Anticipated in 2025
Other

243-22-023 City of 
Onalaska

Midwest Drive, Theater Road to Main Street, Reconstruct, 
Design Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2024-

2025
Reconstr

243-22-024 5991-07-60, 
61, 62

City of La 
Crosse

6th Street, Cass Street to State Street, Reconstruct, Design 
Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2025 Reconstr

Various Intersection Improvements USH 14, STH 16, STH 
33, Left Turn Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 

(see 1641-03-75, 7575-07-70 for Construction).

La Crosse 
County7323-00-01, 71

5991-02-70, 71

East Avenue, City of Onalaska, Riders Club Road 
Intersection, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction 

Obligated in 2023

Sys Pres

State of 
Wisconsin

USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (B-32-131, 132, 135, 136, 
139, 140), Bridge Rehabilitations, Design Obligated in 2022, 

Construction Anticipated in 2030
Sys Pres

City of La 
Crosse

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 33 (La Crosse to Cashton), Forest Ridge Dr - Kirschner 
Rd, Resurface, Design Obligated in 2020, Construction 

Anticipated in 2027/2028

STH 16/35, West Ave/La Crosse St Intersection, Left Turn 
Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 (see 1641-03-

04), Construction Obligated in 2022.

243-23-030 5991-08-10, 11

La Crosse 
County

243-19-023 7930-08-01, 
21, 71

243-22-030 5991-02-03, 
73, 76

5347-00-00

243-21-013 5991-02-61, 62

243-20-017

243-20-022

243-20-023

243-22-029

243-22-025 5991-00-21, 22 Village of West 
Salem

City Loop Drive, East Jefferson Street to Neshonoc Road, 
Resurfacing, Design Obligated in 2022, Construction 

Anticipated in 2024-2025

5991-00-25, 
26, 27

Village of West 
Salem

Sys Pres

Sys Pres1641-03-04, 25

243-19-029 7575-07-70

243-21-017

243-19-026

7049-00-00, 70

CTH B, Town of Campbell - City of La Crosse (Clinton St to 
Lakeshore Dr), Reconstruct, 100% Locally funded Design, 
Obligated in 2020, Potential BUILD-TIGER grant or STBG 

project for Construction.

Sys Pres

La Crosse 
County

CTH ZM, Town of Onalaska, CTH Z - CTH OT, Pavement 
Replacement, Design Obligated in 2022, with Construction 

Anticipated in 2022 (Actual Construction in 2023)
Pav Repl

City of 
Onalaska

La Crosse 
County

CTH D, Towns of Onalaska & Farmington (Halfway Creek 
Bridge P-32-0055), Bridge Replacement, Design Obligated 

in 2020, with Construction anticipated in 2023-2024.

5436-00-05, 75 La Crosse 
County

Sys Pres

243-23-015 5096-00-00 La Crosse 
County

CTH O, CTH OA - CTH M, Bridge Replacement of B-32-
020. Design Obligated in 2023. Construction not Currently 

Scheduled/Obligated

CTH M, CTH I - CTH O, Reconstruct. Design Obligated in 
2021. Construction not Currently Scheduled/Obligated

La Crosse 
County

243-22-026

CTH M, CTH I - CTH YY, Bridge Replacement of B-32-007. 
Design Obligated in 2021. Construction Anticipated in 2026-

2027

243-21-016 5436-00-06 La Crosse 
County

5436-00-07, 77

Reconst

243-23-035

Br Repl

Br Repl

State of 
Wisconsin

STH 157 - Main St. City of Onalaska (5th Ave S TO 0.05 
East of 17th Ave), Pavement Replacement, Design 
Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2029

Pav Repl

243-22-031 5991-00-30, 31 Village of West 
Salem

Leonard Street, Village of West Salem (Elm Street to 
Hamilton Street), Pavement Replacement, Design 

Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2025-2026
Pav Repl

Sys Pres243-19-027 City of La 
Crosse

5991-02-05, 75

243-22-022

1641-03-75

USH 14/61, Mormon Coulee Rd/Broadview Pl Intersection, 
Left Turn Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 (see 

1641-03-04), Construction Obligated in 2022 with 
Construction in 2023

Sys Pres

Mark Street, East Garland Street to East Avenue, 
Pavement Replacement with Sewer/Water Replacement, 

Design Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2023-
2024

Pav Repl

5991-02-67, 68

City of La 
Crosse

Br Repl

Reconst

CTH M, STH 16 - CTH S (La Crosse River Bridge B-32-
0004), Bridge Replacement, Design Obligated in 2020, with 

Construction anticipated in 2023-2024

La Crosse 
County

Theater Road, CTH OS to Midwest Drive, Design Obligated 
in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2024 Sys Pres

Pav Repl



2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
November 15, 2023

Project 
Number

State ID 
Number

Sponsoring 
Agency Project Description Project Type Exp. 

Type Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 
Other Total Fed WI MN Local / 

Other Total Source of 
Funds

2026 (x$1000)2025 (x$1000)2024 (x$1000)2023 (x$1000)

Total 14.1 14.1
PE 94.8 0.1 94.9 Design Continued

ROW
Const 725.2 0.1 725.3 Construction Continued STBG
Total 94.8 0.1 94.9 725.2 0.1 725.3
PE Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 487.5 65.1 552.6 Construction Continued STBG
Total 487.5 65.1 552.6
PE Design Continued

ROW
Const 676.6 1.2 677.8 Construction Continued STBG
Total 676.6 1.2 677.8
PE

ROW
Const Construction Continued Construction Continued ITS
Total
PE

ROW
Const 423.0 47.0 470.0 Construction Continued ITS
Total 423.0 47.0 470.0
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 12,505.7 1,389.5 13,895.2 NHPP
Total 12,505.7 1,389.5 13,895.2
PE 11.8 11.8 Design Continued

ROW
Const 625.4 156.3 781.7 Construction Continued TAP
Total 11.8 11.8 625.4 156.3 781.7
PE 11.8 11.8 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 4,010.4 1,002.7 5,013.1 TAP
Total 11.8 11.8 4,010.4 1,002.7 5,013.1
PE 7.3 7.3 Design Continued

ROW
Const 286.4 71.6 358.0 Construction Continued TAP
Total 7.3 7.3 286.4 71.6 358.0
PE 36.0 9.0 45.0 Design Continued

ROW
Const 249.3 62.3 311.6 TAP
Total 36.0 9.0 45.0 249.3 62.3 311.6
PE 96.0 24.0 120.0 Design Continued

ROW
Const TAP
Total 96.0 24.0 120.0
PE 44.0 11.0 55.0 Design Continued

ROW
Const TAP
Total 44.0 11.0 55.0
PE 320.0 80.0 400.0 Design Continued Design Continued

ROW
Const 952.0 238.0 1,190.0 FLAP
Total 320.0 80.0 400.0 952.0 238.0 1,190.0
PE Design Continued

ROW 203.3 135.6 338.9 Rail
Const 11,773.3 2,660.9 3,763.8 18,198.0 Construction Continued 17,870.4 5,018.9 5,996.6 5,000.0 33,885.9 Construction Continued Safety

Total 11,976.6 2,660.9 3,899.4 18,536.9 17,870.4 5,018.9 5,996.6 5,000.0 33,885.9
PE

ROW Rail
Const 176.8 176.7 353.5 Safety
Total 176.8 176.7 353.5
PE

ROW Rail
Const 25.7 2.9 28.6 Construction Continued Safety
Total 25.7 2.9 28.6
PE

ROW Rail
Const 106.9 106.8 213.7 Construction Continued Safety
Total 106.9 106.8 213.7

MINNESOTA PROJECTS 2023 2024 2025 2026
PE
OA 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7 5307

CAPT
TOTAL 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7 78.1 312.5 390.7

PE
OA CRP

CAPT 12.0 3.0 15.0 12.0 3.0 15.0
TOTAL 12.0 3.0 15.0 12.0 3.0 15.0

WISCONSIN TRANSIT PROJECTS 2023 2024 2025 2026
PE
OA 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6 SF

CAPT
TOTAL 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6 293.8 58.8 352.6

PE
OA 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 5307

CAPT
TOTAL 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7 2,715.4 1,244.3 1,818.0 5,777.7

PE
OA

CAPT 1,280.0 320.0 1,600.0 5339
TOTAL 1,280.0 320.0 1,600.0

PE
OA VW

CAPT Continued
TOTAL

PE
OA 5339(c)

CAPT Continued
TOTAL

PE
OA 5339

243-23-032 3700-10-60 City of La 
Crosse

Various Highways, City of La Crosse (Various Highways), 
Traffic Signal Rehab (Ped), Construction anticipated in 2023 Sys Pres

Other

243-21-018 7272-00-02, 72 La Crosse 
County

Mohican Trail, Town of Onalaska, Bridge Replacement of P-
32-923, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction Anticipated 

in 2024-2025

243-22-028

City of La 
Crescent

State of 
Wisconsin

5991-07-46

Safe Public Rail Access (EFL App# WI 98), New access 
road, parking lot and railroad crossing signals to Upper 

Mississippi National Wildlife Refuge
(0.1 miles north of B-32-0163 on WIS 35)

243-03-039

243-03-037 La Crosse 
County

**CRP** City of La Crescent: Lease 1 Electric Vehicle to 
Replace Police Cruiser Other

243-23-016

MTU Operating Assistance 

MiniBus, Volunteer Driver

Transit

Transit

Two (2) Hybrid Replacement Buses

243-09-015 TRF-3780-23, 
24, 25, 26

City of La 
Crescent

243-22-039 1009-01-30

Two (2) Replacement Fixed-Route Low-Floor Diesel-Electric 
Hybrid Buses. (The Local Share will be paid over 10 years 

through shared revenue reduction.)
Transit

West Salem 
School District

West Salem SRTS Study and Program, West Salem School 
District, SRTS Improvements, Design/Planning Obligated in 

2023
Other

City of 
LaCrosse

City of La 
Crosse

243-23-013 City of La 

243-23-026

Rail

243-22-020 5991-05-53 State of 
Wisconsin

City of La Crosse, Sims Place (BNSF RR Xing 917431D), 
Railroad Operations/Replace Signals, Add Gates/Misc, 

Construction in 2023
Rail

243-21-023

243-22-038 1009-22-05

EFL Led 
Project Town of Shelby

City of La Crosse, Bike/Ped Plan, City of La Crosse City 
Wide, Bike/Pedestrian Master Plan Update, 

Design/Planning Obligated in 2023
OtherCity of La 

Crosse

243-23-031 7269-00-02, 72 Town of Holland
Holland Bluff Trail, Town of Holland (Bluffview Ct. to 

Sylvester Rd.), Multi-Use Path, Design Anticipated in 2024, 
Construction Anticipated in 2025

Other

243-22-035 5991-07-65, 66 City of La 
Crosse

City of La Crosse, Grand Crossing Trail, Myrick Park Drive 
to Saint James St, Bicycle/Pedestrian Multi-Use Trail, 

Design Obligated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in 2024
Other

T Shelby, Goose Island Trail, CTH GI to Sunnyside Drive, 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Multi-Use Path, Design Obligated in 

2023, Construction Anticipated in 2024/2025
Other

Drogseth Road, Town of Barre, Bostwick Creek Bridge 
Replacement P-32-903 (new B-32-231), Design Obligated in 

2022, Construction Anticipated in 2024
Br Repl243-22-027

Br Repl

Scheduled/Obligated

243-23-029 7269-00-01, 71
Casberg Coulee Road, Town of Holland, Long Coulee 

Creek Bridge Replacement of B-32-095, Design Anticipated 
in 2024, Construction Anticipated in 2025

Br ReplLa Crosse 
County

Rail5991-05-52

243-21-019 3700-10-89 State of 
Wisconsin

Various Highways, City of La Crosse (Various 
Highways/Intersections), Signals Cabinets & Equipment, 

Construction in 2021/2022/2023

City of La 
Crosse

City of La Crosse, Wagon Wheel Trail, La Crescent MN to 
C La Crosse, Bicycle/Pedestrian Multi-Use Trail, Design 

Obligated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in 2026
Other

243-22-037 5991-06-03, 73 Town of Shelby

243-21-021 1071-01-02, 82 State of 
Wisconsin

IH 90, La Crosse - West Salem (Theater Road to CTH C), 
Resurface & Deck Replacements (B-32-23, 24, & 27), 
Design Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 

2026/2027

Sys Pres

Sys Pres

243-22-036 5991-07-72, 73

5346-00-01, 71 La Crosse 
County

243-21-001

Transit243-23-012

Two (2) Clean Diesel Buses, City of La Crosse, Public 
    Transit

City of 
LaCrosse

243-21-022

1000-74-00, 
20, 40, 50, 51, 
53, 54, 55, 57, 
58, 59, 70, 72, 
73; 1000-75-

50, 51, 52, 53, 
54, 55, 56, 57, 
58, 59; 1000-
77-50, 51, 52,
53, 54; 1000-
78-50, 51, 52, 
53, 54, 55, 56,

57, 58, 59

Railroad Crossing Improvement, TCMC Intercity Passenger 
Rail Grant, La Crosse - St. Paul (2nd Round-trip), Design 
Obligated in 2022, ROW Scheduled in 2023, Construction 

Obligated in 2022-2025 (const. until 2026)

236-080-004

SECT 5307:  City of La Crescent Transit Operating 
Assistance Transit

Rail

State of 
Wisconsin

City of La Crosse, Sims Place (BNSF RR Xing 917431D), 
Add Roadway Median/Misc, Construction Obligated in 2023

State of 
Wisconsin

Town of Shelby, Losey Boulevard (BNSF RR Xing 
079827S), Signal Replacement, Construction in 2024

243-19-019 City of La 
Crosse

MTU Low- or No-Emission - 2 Electric Buses, 2 Charging 
Stations, Infrastructure on Electric Grid; funds obligated in 

2019; capital will be acquired in 2021 due to delays created 
by COVID-19

Transit



£¤53

£¤14

£¤14

!(33

!(33

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(157

!(35

!(16

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(16

!(16

!(16

!(16

!(16
!(16 !(16

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(157

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(93

!(35

!(162

!(33

!(16

!(16

!(162

!(162

!(33

!(33

!(33 !(33
!(33

!(108

!(108

!(108

!(108

!(108

!(108

£¤14

£¤14

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

£¤14

£¤14

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90
§̈¦90

§̈¦90

H
a

gen
R

d

M
ill

er
 S

t

16
th

 S
t

6t
h 

S
t (

1)

2n
d 

St

King St

Market St

E
as

tA
ve

N

24
th

 S
t

State St

29th
S t

Main St

Broadview Pl

Lo
se

y 
B

lv
d 

(2
)

31
st

 S
t

East Ave S 33 rd
S

t

Causeway Blvd

M
ar

co
u

R
d

32
nd

 S
t

Lo
se

y 
B

lv
d 

(2
)

Holm
en D

r

Palace St

Crossing Meadow
s

D
r

Weston St

Monitor St

Campbell R
d

Thea te
r

Rd

Cass St

Hauser St

Marion Rd N

Farnam St

E
as

t
A

ve
N

Oak Forest Dr

Sunset Dr

B
ai

nb
rid

ge
 S

t

Green Bay St

La
Crosse St

Brickl Rd

M
ar

kl
e 

R
d

Main St

Hood St

Bliss Rd

Front St

Troy St

Main St

11
th

A
v e

N

Commercial St

S
an

d 
La

ke
 R

d 
(1

)

7t
h 

S
t

6t h
A

ve
N

Riders Club Rd

21
st

 P
l

A
irp

or
t R

d 
(1

)

Shelby

Rd

Ward Ave

Ra
ng

er
 D

r

Clinton St

B
ai

nb
rid

ge
S

t

W
es

t A
ve

E
as

tA
ve

N

Richard
Dr

Saint Clo ud St

Birch
 St

County Road SS

Elm St W

Midwest Dr

Hamlin St

Comm e

rc
ia

lC
t

Jefferson St

E

Berlin Dr

12
th

A
ve

S

G
ree

n Coul
ee

R
d

Palace St

O
ak

A
ve

S

Le
on

ar
d 

S
t

Quincy St

Gaarder Rd

Cook St

County Road PH

Em
erald

Dr S

Gillette St

O
ak

A
ve

S

10
th

A
ve

N

M
ain S

t E

Garland St

County Road OS

4th
A

ve
N

Market St

3rd
A

ve
S

Wilson St

Main St

Ente
rpr

ise
 Av

e

Empire St

Cunningham St

Saint James St

28th S
t

Marke t Pl

K inne
y Cou

lee
Rd S

B
rig

gs
 R

d

Jefferson St W

M
ar

k 
S

t

R
ive

r V
al

le
y

D
r

Lo
se

y

B
lv

d

O
a k

A
ve

N

7t
h 

S
t

Eastwood St

City Loop Dr

Olivet Ct

La
rs

on
 S

t

Br
au

nd
S

t

Lu
oy

an
g 

Av
e

Pine St

N
or pl ex

D
r

K inney Coulee Rd N

P
am

m
el

Creek Rd

Redwood St

Holm
en

Dr

Jo
se

ph
H

ou
sk

a
D

r

O
ak

 S
t

Co
mm

er
ce

 S
t

Sky Harbour Dr

")XX
")SN

")SN

")B

")C

")P

")VP ")M

")Z

")GI

")OT

")O

")B

")FA

")ZN

")TT

")PH

")ZN

")NP

")SS

")MW

")T

")II

")M

")C

")CO

")T

")B

")F

")BW

")M

")I

")MH

")P

")FO

")HD

")DE

")K

")ZM

")ZZ

")YY

")V

")M

")OA

")D

")V

")ZB

")II

")M

")M

")B

")M

")N

")OA

")PI

")VV

")E

")DD

")MM

")T

")C

")DE

")PI

")YY

")NN

")GI

")EE

")S

")W

LA
 C

R
O

SS
E

WisDOT Bureau of Planning and Economic Development
FHWA Approval Date: Draft

PDF Created: 10/3/2023

The information on these maps and produced from these maps was created  for the official use of the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation (WisDOT).  Any other use, while not prohibited, is the sole responsibility of the user.
WisDOT expressly disclaims all liability regarding fitness of use of the information for other than official WisDOT business.

® 0 2.5 51.25
 Miles

LA CROSSE
Functional Classification - Draft 

Removed Planned Route
in this location

Changed River Valley Dr
back to MA



£¤53

£¤14

!(33

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(33

!(33

!(33

!(16

!(16

!(16

!(16

!(35

!(35

!(157

!(93

!(16

!(108

!(108

!(108

!(108

£¤14

£¤14

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

§̈¦90

§̈¦90 §̈¦90

§̈¦90

LA
 C

RO
SS

E

LA CROSSE

La Crosse
National Highway System

®
0 0.8 1.6 2.4 3.20.4

Miles
WisDOT Bu reau of Plan nin g and Economic Dev elopment

PDF Created Date:

NHS

NHS Classification:

Urban(ized) Area

NHI (Interstate)

IC (Intermodal)
non NHS non NHS (planned)

NHI (planned)
NHS (planned)
IC (planned)

Other Urban Areas

FHWA Approval Date: 05/04/2016
09/14/2023


	AGENDA
	UPDATED 10-26_Draft 2023-2026 TIP List_November 15 2023 amendment.pdf
	TIP


